

Cameron Lee



Education

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor - *M.E. Space Systems*
University of Michigan, Ann Arbor - *B.S.E. Aerospace engineering*

Biography

I'm a former Aerospace Engineer who used to work on satellites at Boeing, and I'm a member of MENSA. My favorite subjects are AP Physics, AP Chemistry, and AP Calculus, but I also teach all the lower levels of STEM and have done holistic tutoring of all subjects for special clients .

I spent 10 years teaching and tutoring in Korea and the past 8 years in Private Schools in the U.S. I love teaching and having fun while doing it. I tailor my lessons to my student's needs and find ways to make concepts digestible and memorable. I make it a point to stay current with fads and pop culture to be able to better communicate with my students.

Classes

AP Chemistry, Honors Chemistry, AP Physics C, AP Physics 1&2, Honors Physics, AP Calculus BC & AB, Precalculus, Trigonometry, Algebra 2, Physical Science, Engineering, Robotics, Thermodynamics, SAT Math, IB Math, ACT Math, ACT Science, IB Science,

Experience

2019-2022

Bentley Upper School, Lafayette CA- *Science Faculty*

- AP Physics, Honors Physics, Honors Chemistry, Engineering, Robotics

2015-2019

Drew School, San Francisco CA- *Science and Math Faculty*

- AP Chemistry, Honors Chemistry, Algebra 2

2013-2015

Kiski School, Saltsburgh PA - *Science and Math Faculty*

- AP Calculus, Calculus, AP Physics, Physics, Football, Wrestling

2003-2013

Various Companies, Seoul, South Korea- *Private Tutor*

- AP test prep, ACT test prep, SAT test prep, SAT subject test prep, AP Calculus, AP Physics, AP Chemistry, English, Biology, Spanish